

Jessica Millraney

Springville, TN 38256

jessicagale2003@yahoo.com

+1 731 445 7966

Where I may obtain a position to utilize my education and work experience in a clinic and to provide good patient care and outcomes. To improve the health and wellness of my patients and to help my patients live a long healthy life.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Nurse Practitioner

Fast Pace Health Urgent Care - Mayfield, KY

February 2017 to Present

I currently work urgent care which includes sutures, rays, weight loss program, common illnesses DOT physicals and fill in for primary care. Travel PRN basis

Family Nurse Practitioner

TN Department of Health - Huntingdon, TN

November 2017 to July 2020

Primary Care including assessing and diagnosing, referring out when appropriate along with yearly labs, Pap smears, STD testing, Breast and Cervical Cancer Screening Program, Family planning program.

Family Nurse Practitioner

TN Department of Health

November 2017 to July 2020

Primary Care including assessing, reviewing labs and diagnosing with plan. Working with comorbidities such as HTN and diabetes. Also, family planning, preventative care. Procedures including laceration repair, abscesses, Pap smears and injections.

RN

Amedisys - Paris, TN

2014 to 2016

Home Health Agency - traveling to homes for regular office visits for management of diabetes, hypertension, wound care or acute care. Initial assessment and recertifications following Medicare guidelines.

RN

JMCGH - Jackson, TN

2012 to 2014

Med surf floor and ER. Assessing, medication administration, IV titrations, emergent care.

RN

McKenzie Regional Hospital - McKenzie, TN
December 2011 to April 2012

Labor and delivery - Mom and baby unit. Labored mothers, set up for delivery including inductions and C sections.

Education

MSN-FNP in Nursing

Austin Peay State University - Clarksville, TN
2012 to 2016

BSN in Nursing

Murray State University - Murray, KY
2008 to 2011

BS in Organizational Management

Bethel University - McKenzie, TN
2000 to 2004

Diploma

Henry County High School - Paris, TN
1999

Skills

- Family Planning
- Primary Care Experience
- Nursing
- Triage
- EMR Systems
- Primary Care Experience
- Family Planning
- Laboratory Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Nursing
- EMR Systems

Certifications and Licenses

FNP-C

May 2020 to May 2021

TN,KY,MS,TX certified without restrictions in all 4 states with prescriptive authority.

DEA TN KY
DOT
BLS
AANP

Advanced Practice Registered Nurse (APRN)

Certified Nurse Practitioner

Additional Information

I am currently traveling as a PRN Nurse practitioner in KY and TN for FastPace Health. I am looking for A temporary position.